
 

Governing Board Meeting 
 

May 9, 2017 
 

Special Meeting     6:40 p.m. 
 
Public Hearing     6:55 p.m. 
 
Regular Meeting     7:00 p.m. 
 
Special Meeting     Immediately following 
                                Regular Board Meeting 

 

 
Graduating lifelong learners who will successfully 
compete, lead, and positively impact the world. 

 
 
 

                      Deer Valley Unified School District No. 97 
                                     20402 North 15th Avenue 
                                     Phoenix, Arizona 85027 

 
                                   Telephone: (623) 445-5000 



 



 

 

 

 

 

P U B L I C   N O T I C E 

 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD 
Tuesday, May 9, 2017 

6:30 P.M. 
District Office Training Facility     20402 N. 15th Avenue     Phoenix, Arizona 

 

 

One or more members of the public body may participate by telephonic, video or internet 

conferencing.  The Deer Valley Governing Board may vote to convene an Executive Session for the 

purpose of receiving legal advice on any items listed on the agenda. 
 
 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 

 

3. Adoption of the Agenda 
 

4. Call for four (4) EXECUTIVE SESSIONS:  
a. Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03.A.1 – Discussion or consideration of 

employment, assignment, appointment, promotion, demotion, dismissal, 
salaries, disciplining or resignation of a public officer, appointee or 
employee of any public body. - Recommendation of Director for Administrative 
Leadership and Services 

 

b. Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03.A.1 – Discussion or consideration of 
employment, assignment, appointment, promotion, demotion, dismissal, 
salaries, disciplining or resignation of a public officer, appointee or 
employee of any public body. - Recommendation of Director for Organizational 
Improvement and Professional Learning 

 

c. Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03.A.1 – Discussion or consideration of 
employment, assignment, appointment, promotion, demotion, dismissal, 
salaries, disciplining or resignation of a public officer, appointee or 
employee of any public body. - Recommendation of Principal for Barry 
Goldwater High School; Recommendation of Principal for Deer Valley Middle 
School; Recommendation of Principal for Stetson Hills School 

 

d. Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03.A.1 – Discussion or consideration of 
employment, assignment, appointment, promotion, demotion, dismissal, 
salaries, disciplining or resignation of a public officer, appointee or 
employee of any public body. - Recommendation of Principal for Boulder Creek 
High School 

 
5. Adjournment 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
Persons with a disability may request reasonable accommodations by contacting (623)-
445-5003.  Request should be made as early as possible to allow time to arrange the 
accommodations.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 

 

 

 

 
 

P U B L I C   N O T I C E 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD 
Tuesday, May 9, 2017 

6:55 P.M. 
District Office Governing Board Room     20402 N. 15th Avenue     Phoenix, Arizona 

 
 

One or more members of the public body may participate by telephonic, video or internet 

conferencing.  The Deer Valley Governing Board may vote to convene an Executive Session for the 

purpose of receiving legal advice on any items listed on the agenda. 
 
 

1. Call to Order 

 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Adoption of the Agenda 

 
4. Public Hearing  

A. Fiscal Year 2016-17 Expenditure Budget Revision #1 
 
5. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
Persons with a disability may request reasonable accommodations by contacting (623) 
445-5003.  Request should be made as early as possible to allow time to arrange the 
accommodations. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:          

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION   –  

      

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                 
       Jim Migliorino                                             Dr. James R. Veitenheimer 

 Deputy Superintendent    Superintendent 

TOPIC: Public Hearing for Fiscal Year 2016-17 Expenditure Budget Revision #1 

 

 

Description – Please see the attached memo which outlines the reasons for bringing forth a revised 2016-

17 Budget. 

 

Rationale – According to A.R.S. 15-948.C, the district must bring before the Board any revisions to the 

Budget before May 15th and hold a public hearing to allow the public the opportunity to discuss the 

revised budget being adopted by the Governing Board. 

 

Fiscal Impact – See the attached memo which outlines the reasons for bringing forth a revised 2016-17 

Budget. 

 
 

May 9, 2017 

That the Governing Board allows community questions, in accordance with A.R. S. 15-948.C. 
 

DB 15-948.C 

Green Form 























 



Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting 
May 9, 2017 
Page 1 of 3 

 

 

 

5:30 p.m. – Retirement Reception 

 
Note:  Separate Agenda for Special Meetings: 

6:30 p.m. – Executive Session – Recommendation for Principals of Barry Goldwater High School, 
Boulder Creek High School, Deer Valley Middle School, Stetson 
Hills School, and Directors of Administrative Leadership and 
Services and Continuous Improvement and Professional Learning 

6:55 p.m. – Public Hearing – Fiscal Year 2016-17 Expenditure Budget Revision #1 
Immediately following the Regular Meeting – Executive Session – Superintendent Contract Negotiation 

 

P U B L I C   N O T I C E 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD 
Tuesday, May 9, 2017 

7:00 P.M. 

District Office Governing Board Room     20402 N. 15th Avenue    Phoenix, Arizona 

 

AGENDA 
 

The Board reserves the right to change the order of items on the agenda, with the exception 
of Public Hearings.  The Board may take action in open meeting on any item that was the subject 
of the Executive Session held at this Board Meeting.  The Board may vote to convene an 
Executive Session for the purpose of receiving legal advice on any items listed on the agenda. A 
copy of the Board Packet is available for inspection at the desk of the District receptionist during 

District business hours 24 hours prior to the day of the meeting.  One or more members of the 
public body may participate by telephonic, video or internet conferencing.   

Persons with a disability may request reasonable accommodations by contacting (623) 445-
5003. Requests should be made as early as possible to allow time to arrange the 
accommodations. 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PRESENTATION OF COLORS                                           Sandra Day O’Connor High School  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE                                                        Air Force JROTC Color Guard

                                     
3. ROLL CALL                               
  
4. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

 
5. AWARDS, ACHIEVEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS  

A. SkillsUSA Engineering Technologies Champions – Boulder Creek High School 
B. Future Business Leaders of America (FBLA) State Champions – Boulder Creek and 

Mountain Ridge High Schools 
C. Family, Career and Community Leaders of America (FCCLA) State Champions – Sandra 

Day O’Connor High School 

D. Educator’s Rising State Champions – Boulder Creek High School 
E. Academic Pentathlon Team State Champions – Hillcrest Middle School 
F. Interact Region 5490’s Outstanding Club of Distinction and Presidential Service Award – 

Deer Valley High School Interact Club 
G. Softball Division II Champions – Stetson Hills School 

H. United Spirit Association’s Spirit Nationals Pom Champions - Cheer Team, Deer Valley 
High School 

I. Music K8 Cover Art Contest Winners – Diamond Canyon School  
J. Arizona Department of Education A+ School of Excellence – West Wing School 
 

6. REPORTS  
 A. Governing Board  
 The Governing Board Members may give a report on any of the following: 

 Site Visits 
 Governmental Relations 
 Conferences 
 Meetings 
 Agenda Item Requests  

 
 



Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting 
May 9, 2017 
Page 2 of 3 

 

B. Superintendent                                                                                              Dr. James R. Veitenheimer 
1. Current Events  
2. Superintendent’s Student Advisory Council Presentation 

 
C. Fiscal and Business Services                                                                                        Jim Migliorino 

1. Student Enrollment Report 
2. District Financial Reports 

 
7. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Adopt the Proposed 2018-2023 Deer Valley Unified School District Strategic Plan Motto, Vision, Mission, 
Core Values and Key Strategic Priorities 

B. Award the Sandra Day O’Connor High School Career and Technical Education (CTE) Early Childhood Project 

C. Approve the Second Phase of the School Front Entrance Security Improvements 
D. Approve the Negotiated Solution Team (NST) Salary Recommendation for Fiscal Year2017-18 

 
8. CONSENT AGENDA – (Motion by Exception) 

A. Approve the Minutes for the Special Governing Board Meeting on April 22, 2017 and the Special and 
Regular Governing Board Meetings on April 25, 2017 

B. Approve Payroll Voucher #22 in the amount of $7,875,244.90 and Expense Vouchers on the Voucher 
Summary Sheet in the amount of $3,680,372.63, for Fiscal Year 2016-17 

C. Approve Donations  
D. Approve Addenda Contracts 
E. Authorization to Enter into Additional Cooperative Purchasing Contracts for Fiscal Year 2016-17 
F. Authorization to Enter into Additional Sole Source Contracts for Fiscal Year 2016-17 
G. Approve the University of Phoenix Stadium Agreement for the 2017-18 Graduation Ceremonies 

H. Student Travel  
1. Approve travel for students from Vista Peak to attend FBLA Arizona’s National Leadership Conference in 

Anaheim, CA from June 27 through July 3, 2017 
2. Approve travel for students from Mountain Ridge High School to attend Band Camp in Prescott, AZ from 

July 29 through August 1, 2017 
3. Approve travel for students from Gavilan Peak to attend Camp Surf in Imperial Beach, CA from October 

4 through October 6, 2017 

 
 9. ACTION  

A. Approve Human Resources Changes 
B. Approve the Recommendation for the Principal of Barry Goldwater High School 
C. Approve the Recommendation for the Principal of Boulder Creek High School 
D. Approve the Recommendation for the Principal of Deer Valley Middle School 

E. Approve the Recommendation for the Principal of Stetson Hills School 
F. Approve the Recommendation for the Director of Administrative Leadership and Services 
G. Approve the Recommendation for the Director of Organizational Improvement and Professional Learning 
H. Approve Top 5 Priorities from Arizona School Boards Association (ASBA) for the 2018 Legislative Committee 

Political Agenda 
I. Adopt the Fiscal Year 2016-17 Expenditure Budget Revision #1 

 

10. PREVIEW  
There are no Preview Items 

 

11. PUBLIC COMMENTS - (Public comment forms are available in the lobby of the boardroom and must be 
submitted prior to the meeting) 
The Board invites public comment on the District's business in general and on any agenda item in specific.  All 
speakers must observe the rules of decorum.  Speakers must fill out a card listing name, address, and topic, 
and hand it to the Board Secretary prior to the President calling the meeting to order.  Speakers must make 
their comments in no more than three minutes.  If necessary to accommodate all speakers within the 30 

minute overall limit, the Board President may shorten each speaker’s time. Constructive criticism is in order.  
Rudeness, vulgarity, disruptive conduct, or remarks disrespecting personal dignity are not in order and will not 
be allowed.  Under the Arizona Open Meeting Law, the Governing Board cannot discuss or act on any items not 
listed on the agenda.  Board Members may respond to criticism made by a speaker, ask staff to review a 
matter, or ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. 

 



Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting 
May 9, 2017 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 
12. FUTURE MEETINGS AND DATES TO REMEMBER 
 May 19, 2017 – Sandra Day O’Connor High School Graduation – 2:00 p.m. 
                             Deer Valley High School Graduation – 4:30 p.m.  

May 22, 2017 – Boulder Creek High School Graduation – 2:00 p.m. 
                       Mountain Ridge High School Graduation – 4:30 p.m. 

                             Barry Goldwater High School Graduation – 7:00 p.m. 
 May 23, 2017 – 8th Grade Promotions   

May 24, 2017 – Last Day Students – Early Release 
 May 29, 2017 – Memorial Day – Offices Closed  
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:       

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

(Continued on next page)                    

TOPIC: Awards, Achievements and Recognitions 

 

 

A. SkillsUSA Engineering Technologies Champions – Boulder Creek High School  
 

 Logan Ellsworth      1st Place Technical Drafting 

 Cameron La Rose and Remington Harker  1st Place Mobile Robotics  
 

B. Future Business Leaders of America (FBLA) State Champions – Boulder Creek and Mountain 

Ridge High Schools 
 

 Adryien Hayes – Boulder Creek High School 1st Place Coding & Programming 

 Neil Walia – Mountain Ridge High School  1st Place Sales Presentation 
 

C. Family, Career and Community Leaders of America (FCCLA) State Champions – Sandra Day 

O’Connor High School 
 

 Kaitlin Kropf     Gold Medal Interior Design 

 Zachary Overley-Taylor    Gold Medal Interior Design 

 Megan Brock     Gold Medal Recycle and Redesign 
 

D. Educator’s Rising State Champions – Boulder Creek High School 
 

 Hailey Binns     1st Place Educator’s Rising Moment 

 Lexa Ingram     1st Place E-Portfolio 

 Ella Stephens     1st Place Pre-K to Kindergarten Children’s Book 
 

E. Academic Pentathlon Team State Champions - Hillcrest Middle School 

The Pentathlon is a five-event scholastic competition for middle school students, providing the benefits 

of the Academic Decathlon, along with the challenges of rigorous team and individual competition. The 

Pentathlon is comprised of five academic events: literature, mathematics, fine arts, science, and social 

studies. For the second year in a row, the Pentathlon team at Hillcrest is officially ranked #1 in the state 

and was invited to Nationals.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 9, 2017 

 
None None 

Green Form 



Form revised 2/7/11 

 DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

  

 

 

                    

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION   – No action required.    

 

 

 

                       

                         

Submitted by                                
                           Monica Allread                                      Dr. James R. Veitenheimer  

                                              Director     Superintendent 

 

 

F. Interact Region 5490’s Outstanding Club of Distinction and Presidential Service Award – Deer 

Valley High School Interact Club 

Deer Valley High School Interact Club was recently awarded the Interact Region 5490’s Outstanding 

Club of Distinction Award. This honor celebrates the hard work that benefits various community 

organizations through service. They also received the Presidential Volunteer Service Award from 

President Trump. The award recognizes, celebrates and holds up as role models Americans making a 

positive impact as engaged and deeply committed volunteers.    

 

G. Softball Division II Champions – Stetson Hills School 

Stetson Hills Softball team completed their season by winning the Division II Softball Championship.  

 

H. United Spirit Association’s Spirit Nationals Pom Champions -  Cheer Team,  Deer Valley High 

School  

The Deer Valley High School Cheer Team, coached by Vicki Jones, brought home their first national 

title in Pom.  

 

I. Music K8 Cover Art Contest Winners – Diamond Canyon School 
Six Diamond Canyon students are contest winners and newly published artists. Winners include: Gracie 

Millikan – Top Finalist; Christiana DePiazza – Finalist; Anna Evans – Finalist; Sherry Briskin – 

Finalist; Hagen Harris – Honorable Mention; Blake Keul – Promising Young Artist Honorable 

Mention. Music K8 Magazine is an international magazine that hosts the contest for more than 19,000 

students every year.  

 

J. Arizona Department of Education A+ Schools of Excellence – West Wing School 

West Wing School received the 2017 A+ Schools of Excellence honor from the Arizona Educational 

Foundation, recognizing and celebrating outstanding schools in Arizona. 

 

Green Form Green Form 



 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:       

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION   – No action required.      

 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                 
                                                                               Dr. James R. Veitenheimer  

      Superintendent 

TOPIC: Governing Board Report 

 

 

 

The Governing Board Members may give a report on any of the following: 

 

 Site Visits 

 Governmental Relations 

 Conferences 

 Meetings 

 Agenda Item Requests 
 

May 9, 2017 

 

BEDB 38-431.02 

Green Form 



 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:       

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION   – No action required.      
 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                 
                                                                         Dr. James R. Veitenheimer  

       Superintendent 

TOPIC: Superintendent’s Report 

 

 

1. Current Events 

 

2. Superintendent’s Student Advisory Council Presentation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 9, 2017 

 

BEDB 

 
None 

 

Green Form 



 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:          

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION   - No action required.      

 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                 
       Jim Migliorino                                               Dr. James R. Veitenheimer 

 Deputy Superintendent      Superintendent 

TOPIC: Fiscal and Business Services Report 

 

1.  Student Enrollment Report– For your review, the Student Enrollment Report dated April 27, 2017 is 

attached.  Enrollment as of that date was 33,982 with a -0.6% change from last year. 

 

2.  District Financial Reports – Attached are M&O, Student Activity and Auxiliary monthly reports for 

the month ended April 2017. 

 

 

 

  
 

May 9, 2017 

 

None None 

Green Form 













 



Form revised 2/7/11 

 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:       

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

 

 

                                                                                   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION   –  

 

 

 

 

                                   

 

Submitted by                                   
        Cherryl Paul                                                  Dr. James R. Veitenheimer 

                                               Director                                                          Superintendent 

TOPIC: Adopt the Proposed 2018-2023 Deer Valley Unified School District Strategic Plan Motto, 

Vision, Mission, Core Values and Key Strategic Priorities 

 

 After gathering input from stakeholders throughout the first year of the strategic planning process, the following 

motto, vision statement, mission statement, key strategic priorities, and core values are being proposed to the 

Governing Board for approval as part of the DVUSD Strategic Plan 2018-2023.    

Motto: Extraordinary  

Vision Statement: Graduating lifelong learners who will successfully compete, lead, and positively impact the world.   

Mission Statement: Our mission is to provide extraordinary educational opportunities to every learner.    

Key Strategic Priorities: 

1. Excellence in Student Learning 

2. Excellence in Workforce Performance 

3. Excellence in Stakeholder Relationships 

4. Excellence in Organizational Improvement and Accountability 

Core Values:   

Accountability:       We fulfill our commitments. 

Excellence:             We strive to be extraordinary. 

Integrity:                 We are honest and ethical. 

Respect:                  We treat each other with dignity. 

Student Driven:       We put students first. 

There have been no changes since Board preview on April 25, 2017. 

 

May 9, 2017 None None 

Green Form 

That the Governing Board accept the Administrations recommendation to adopt the proposed motto, 

vision statement, mission statement, key strategic priorities, and core values as part of the Deer Valley 

Unified School District 2018-2023 Strategic Plan. 
 

 

 



 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:          

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION   -     
 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                 
       Jim Migliorino                                               Dr. James R. Veitenheimer 

 Deputy Superintendent     Superintendent 

TOPIC: Award the Sandra Day O’Connor High School Career and Technical Education (CTE) 

Early Childhood Project 

Description – This project will create an industry-standard Career and Technical (CTE) facility to provide 

quality work based learning experiences in preparation for careers in Early Childhood Education on the 

Sandra Day O’Connor High School campus. 

 

 

Fiscal Impact – The estimated costs for these projects is expected to be $278,559.00, to be funded from 

West-MEC proceeds. 
 
 

May 9, 2017 

That the Governing Board accept the Administration’s recommendation to award the Sandra Day 

O’Connor High School Career and Technical Education Early Childhood Project to CORE Construction 

in the amount of $278,559.00 

DJE/DJB 

 

15-213 

 

Green Form 





 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:          

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION   -      
 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                 
       Jim Migliorino                                             Dr. James R. Veitenheimer 

 Deputy Superintendent   Superintendent 

TOPIC: Approve Second Phase of the School Front Entrance Security Improvements 

Description – This is the second phase of the School Front Entrance Security Improvements.  The first 

phase of front office security provided a public lobby separated by an electronically controlled door that 

leads in to the secured area of the school at 30 campuses.  This phase will provide additional security 

measures in our front offices. 

 

Fiscal Impact – The estimated cost for these projects is expected to be $869,326.00, to be funded from 

2013 Bond proceeds. 
 
 

May 9, 2017 

That the Governing Board accept the administration’s recommendation to award the second phase of the 

School Front Entrance Security Improvements to Skyline Builders in the amount of $869,326.00. 

DJE/DJB 

 

15-213 

 

Green Form 









 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:          

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION   –      
 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                 
       Jim Migliorino                                               Dr. James R. Veitenheimer 

 Deputy Superintendent     Superintendent 

TOPIC: Approve the Negotiated Solution Team (NST) Salary Recommendation for Fiscal Year 

2017-18 

Information regarding the FY 2017-18 Salary Recommendation from the Negotiation Solution Team 

(NST) will be provided. 

 
 

May 9, 2017 

That the Governing Board accept the Administration’s recommendation to approve the Negotiated 

Solution Team Salary Recommendation for Fiscal Year 2017-18. 

None 

 

15-502 

Green Form 



 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:       

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION   –  

 

 

 

      

 

 

Submitted by                                 
         Kim Redding                                               Dr. James R, Veitenheimer  

 Governing Board Secretary    Superintendent 

TOPIC: CONSENT AGENDA – Items 8.A. through 8.H. 

 

 

A. Approve the Minutes for the Special Governing Board Meeting on April 22, 2017 and the Special and 

Regular Governing Board Meetings on April 25, 2017 

B. Approve Payroll Voucher #22 in the amount of $7,875,244.90 and Expense Vouchers on the Voucher 

Summary Sheet in the amount of $3,680,372.63, for Fiscal Year 2016-17 

C. Approve Donations  

D. Approve Addenda Contracts 

E. Authorization to Enter into Additional Cooperative Purchasing Contracts for Fiscal Year 2016-17 

F. Authorization to Enter into Additional Sole Source Contracts for Fiscal Year 2016-17 

G. Approve the University of Phoenix Stadium Agreement for the 2017-18 Graduation Ceremonies 

H. Student Travel  

1. Approve travel for students from Vista Peak to attend FBLA Arizona’s National Leadership 

Conference in Anaheim, CA from June 27 through July 3, 2017 

2. Approve travel for students from Mountain Ridge High School to attend Band Camp in Prescott, 

AZ from July 29 through August 1, 2017 

3. Approve travel for students from Gavilan Peak to attend Camp Surf in Imperial Beach, CA from 

October 4 through October 6, 2017  

 

May 9, 2017 

That the Governing Board accept the Administrations recommendation to approve Consent Agenda Items 

8.A. through 8.H. 
 

None None 

Green Form 



 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:       

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION   –  

 

  

 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                 
           Kim Redding                                              Dr. James R. Veitenheimer  

 Governing Board Secretary     Superintendent 

TOPIC: Approve the Minutes for the Special Governing Board Meeting on April 22, 2017 and the 

Special and Regular Governing Board Meetings on April 25, 2107 

 

See attached the Minutes for the Special Governing Board Meeting on April 22, 2017 and the Special and 

Regular Governing Board Meetings on April 25, 2107. 

May 9, 2017 

 

That the Governing Board approve the Minutes for the Special Governing Board Meeting on April 22, 2017 

and the Special and Regular Governing Board Meetings on April 25, 2107. 

BEDG 

 
38-431.01 

 

Green Form 



 

 

 

 

 

 

UNAPPROVED 
 
 

MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD 
Saturday, April 22, 2017 - 8:00 A.M. – 12:30 P.M. 
District Office Governing Board Room     20402 N. 15th Avenue     Phoenix, Arizona 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 Mrs. Fisher, President, called the meeting to order at 8:01 a.m. 

2. Roll Call 
 Mrs. Fisher, Ms. Frank, Mrs. O’Brien, Mrs. Ordway and Ms. Tweedy were present.  

Others in attendance: Mr. Ray and Mr. Martinez from Ray & Associates, Deputy 
Superintendents Dr. Galligan and Mr. Migiliorino, Director Jenna Moffitt, and Board 

Secretary Ms. Redding. 
3. Adoption of the Agenda 

Mrs. O’Brien motioned to adopt the Agenda. Ms. Frank seconded the motion. The 

motion carried (5-0). 
4. Call for an EXECUTIVE SESSION:  

Ms. Frank motioned that the Governing Board hold an Executive Session for the 
purpose set forth in Item 4.a. on the Agenda. Mrs. O’Brien seconded the motion. The 
motion carried (5-0). 
a. A.R.S. §38-431.03.A.1 – Discussion or consideration of employment, 

assignment, appointment, promotion, demotion, dismissal, salaries, 

disciplining or resignation of a public officer, appointee or employee of any 
public body – Superintendent Search 

5. Adjournment 
Mrs. Ordway motioned to adjourn the meeting at 11:46 a.m. Mrs. O’Brien seconded the 
motion. The motion carried (5-0). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



UNAPPROVED Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting 
April 25, 2017 
Page 1 of 4 
 
 
 

UNAPPROVED 
 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD 
Tuesday, April 25, 2017 - 7:00 P.M. 
District Office Governing Board Room     20402 N. 15th Avenue    Phoenix, Arizona 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 Mrs. Fisher, President, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 Mrs. Fisher requested a Moment of Silence for the teacher and student who lost their lives 

in the San Bernadino school shooting. 
3. ROLL CALL                               
 Mrs. Fisher, Ms. Frank, Mrs. Ordway and Ms. Tweedy were present.  Mrs. O’Brien was 

absent. Others in attendance:  Superintendent Dr. Veitenheimer, Deputy Superintendents 
Dr. Galligan and Mr. Migliorino, and Board Secretary Ms. Redding.   

4. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
Ms. Frank motioned to adopt the Agenda.  Mrs. Ordway seconded the motion.  The motion 
carried (4-0) 

5. AWARDS, ACHIEVEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS  
A. Arizona State Guard Scholastic Open Champions 

The Governing Board recognized the Mountain Ridge High School Varsity Winter Guard 
for being named the Arizona State Guard Scholastic Open Champions. 

B. Abrazo Arrowhead Campus Art Competition 
The Governing Board recognized Deer Valley High School student Daniela Frost for 
winning the Abrazo Arrowhead Campus Art Competition photography category with her 
submission of “Lavender Fields”. 

C. Superintendent’s 2017 Student Art Purchase Awards 
 The Governing Board recognized the following artists for having their artwork selected 

by Superintendent Veitenheimer to be included with the permanent art collection at the 
District Office: Johanna McCombs, Barry Goldwater High School; Amy McKenna, 
Boulder Creek High School; Nicco Fritsch, Deer Valley High School; Samantha Eaton, 
Mountain Ridge High School; and Payton Lundberg, Sandra Day O’Connor High School. 

D. Arizona Community Education Association (AZCEA) 2017 State Awards 
 The Governing Board recognized the following AZCEA 2017 State Award recipients: 

Rich DeSimone, Arrowhead Elementary Before and After Care Assistant - Program Line 
Staff of the Year; Cindy Edwards, Account Representative - Office Staff of the Year; and 
Bobbi Paul, Operations Program Supervisor – Administrator/Regional Leader of the 
Year. 

6. REPORTS  
 A. Governing Board  
 Ms. Tweedy congratulated everyone who received their Longevity pins. 
 Ms. Frank congratulated everyone who received their Longevity pins and awards.  
 Mrs. Ordway congratulated DVUSD supporter Charles Henry for being presented with 

the Wholeheartedness Award from the Glendale Fire Department Crisis Team Response 
Unit. She reported that Dr. Veitenheimer was able to attend the annual STEM project 
desert hike she facilitates for New River students, and Gavilan Peak School Mandarin 
projects are also underway. Mrs. Ordway had the opportunity to attend the Boulder 
Creek High School art and car show. She announced upcoming events including the 
Retirement Reception, Promotions and Graduations and thanked everyone for all they 
do.  

 Mrs. Fisher reported she has been busy taking care of District business the last two 
weeks and thanked Mr. Migliorino, Dr. Galligan, Ms. Moffitt and Ms. Redding for their 
assistance with the Superintendent search.  Mrs. Fisher requested that a review of 
A.R.S. 15-341 be added to a future Study Session agenda and also requested the 
Board be provided with the raw data from the Employee Satisfaction Survey.  She 
congratulated Cherryl Paul, Director of Organizational Improvement and Professional 
Learning, for being named the next Superintendent of Sacaton Elementary School 
District and thanked her for her support. 

B. Superintendent 
1.  Current Events                                                                        

Superintendent Veitenheimer announced West Wing School has been named an 
Arizona Educational Foundation 2017 A+ School of Excellence. 

7. OLD BUSINESS 
There was no Old Business. 



UNAPPROVED Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting 
April 25, 2017 
Page 2 of 4 
 
 8. CONSENT AGENDA – (Motion by Exception) 

 Ms. Frank motioned that the Governing Board accept the Administration’s recommendation to approve Consent 
Agenda Items 8.A through 8.K.  Mrs. Ordway seconded the motion.  The motion carried (4-0). 
A. Approve the Minutes for the Special and Regular Governing Board Meetings on April 11, 2017 
 The Governing Board approved the Minutes for the Special and Regular Governing Board Meetings on April 

11, 2017. 
B. Approve Payroll Voucher #21 in the amount of $7,773,398.85, and Expense Vouchers on the 

Voucher Summary Sheet in the amount of $2,520,573.19, for Fiscal Year 2016-17 
 The Governing Board accepted the Administration’s recommendation to approve Payroll Voucher #21 in the 

amount of $7,773,398.85, and Expense Vouchers on the Voucher Summary Sheet in the amount of 
$2,520,573.19, for Fiscal Year 2016-17. 

C. Approve Donations 
 The Governing Board accepted the Administration’s recommendation to approve Donations, on behalf of the 

District in the amount of $1,339.16. 
D. Approve Addenda Contracts 
 The Governing Board accepted the Administration’s recommendation to approve the Addenda Contracts.  A 

copy is attached to the official Minutes. 
E. Authorization to Enter into Additional Sole Source Contracts for Fiscal Year 2016-17 
 The Governing Board accepted the Administration’s recommendation to give the Administration 

authorization to enter into Additional Sole Source Contracts for Fiscal Year 2016-17. 
F. Authorization to Enter into Additional Cooperative Purchasing Contracts for Fiscal Year 2016-17 
 The Governing Board accepted the Administration’s recommendation to give the Administration authorization 

to enter into Additional Cooperative Purchasing Contracts for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 
G. Approve Bids/Proposals 

1. IFB 16-047 District Wide Server Replacement 
The Governing Board accepted the Administration’s recommendation of a purchase from Xbyte 
Technologies for District wide campus server replacements as per IFB #16-047 for Fiscal Year 2016-17. 

2. RFP 16-034-5 Financial Audit Services 
The Governing Board accepted the Administration’s recommendation to award a contract for financial 
auditing services to Heinfeld Meech & Co., P.C., per RFP #16-034-5, with the contract beginning 
immediately upon award for the audit year 2016-17, with optional annual renewal for up to four (4) 
additional years, ending with the audit year 2020-21. 

3. RFP 16-053 Drivers Training Simulators 
The Governing Board accepted the Administration’s recommendation to approve the purchase of sixteen 
(16) drivers training simulators from Virtual Driver Interactive, as per RFP #16-053-2. 

4. RFP 17-006-5 Community Education Enrichment Classes 
The Governing Board accepted the Administration’s recommendation to approve the vendors listed on 
the solicitation results, per RFP #17-006-5 to provide various enrichment courses for Fiscal Year 2017-
18, with optional annual renewal through 2021-22.  

H. Approve the Fiscal Year 2018 General Statement of Assurance 
 The Governing Board accepted the Administration’s recommendation to approve the Fiscal Year 2018 General 

Statement of Assurance. 
I. Approve Amendment #2 to the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between Deer Valley Unified 

School District and the City of Phoenix for the Head Start Program for Fiscal Year 2016-17 
The Governing Board accepted the Administration’s recommendation to approve Amendment #2 to the 
Intergovernmental Agreement between Deer Valley Unified School District and the City of Phoenix for the 
Head Start Program for Fiscal Year 2016-17. 

J. Approve Head Start Standards of Conduct 2017-2018, Head Start Program Long and Short Range 
Goals 2017-2018, Head Start Systematic Program Implementation 2017-2018 

 The Governing Board accepted the Administration’s recommendation to approve Head Start Standards of 
Conduct 2017-2018, Head Start Program Long and Short Range Goals 2017-2018, Head Start Systematic 
Program Implementation 2017-2018. 

K. Student Travel  
1. The Governing Board approved travel for students from Deer Valley High School to attend Summer 

Leadership Camp in Fort Huachuca, AZ from May 30 through June 2, 2017. 
2. The Governing Board approved travel for students from Deer Valley High School to attend HOSA 

International Leadership Conference in Orlando, FL from June 20 through June 25, 2017. 
3. The Governing Board approved travel for students from Mountain Ridge High School to attend American 

Youth BILT Camp in Thousand Oaks, CA from July 25 through July 29, 2017. 
9. ACTION  

A. Approve Human Resources Changes 
 Ms. Frank motioned that the Governing Board accept the Administration’s recommendation to approve the 

Human Resources Changes. Mrs. Ordway seconded the motion.  The motion carried (4-0). 
 

  
  



UNAPPROVED Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting 
April 25, 2017 
Page 3 of 4 
 
  B. Approve Proclamation Declaring April 23-29, 2017 Volunteer Week in Deer Valley Unified School 

District 
 Ms. Frank motioned that the Governing Board approved a Proclamation Declaring April 23-29, 2017 to be 

Volunteer Week in the Deer Valley Unified School District.  Mrs. Ordway seconded the motion.   
President Fisher read the Proclamation.  
The motion carried (4-0).  

C. Discussion and possible action to announce finalists for the position of DVUSD Superintendent and 
authorize Jenna Moffitt to so notify the finalists of the Board’s decision 

 Ms. Frank motioned that the Governing Board name Dr. Steve Chestnut and Dr. Curtis Finch as the finalists 
for the position of Deer Valley Unified School District Superintendent and authorize Jenna Moffitt to so notify 
the finalists of the Board’s decision.  Mrs. Ordway seconded the motion.  The motion carried (4-0). 

10. PREVIEW  
A. Deer Valley Unified School District 2018-2023 Strategic Plan Proposed Motto, Vision, Mission, Core 

Values and Key Strategic Priorities 
 Director of Organizational Improvement Mrs. Cherryl Paul and Continuous Improvement Specialist Mrs. 

Courtney Mallada shared information about the two year Strategic Planning process that will inform the 2018-
2023 Strategic Plan. The process includes examining current status, engaging stakeholders, prioritizing 
objectives, and implementing a strategically aligned plan throughout the district. Stakeholder input was 
gathered for the motto, vision, mission, core values and key strategic priorities. The feedback showed the 
district should retain the current motto, vision, mission, and key strategic priorities, however the current core 
values are too numerous and are not meaningful, memorable, or motivational. 605 stakeholders participated 
in 20 Focus Group sessions to identify core values and descriptors. Of the 1,682 proposed core values, the 
top ten were shared with stakeholders in a survey to cast their vote for the top five. The proposed five core 
values and descriptors that will be brought for Board consideration on May 9, 2017 are: 

  Accountability: We fulfill our commitments. 
  Excellence: We strive to be extraordinary. 
  Integrity: We are honest and ethical. 
  Respect: We treat each other with dignity. 

Student Driven: We put students first. 
B. Sandra Day O’Connor High School Career and Technical Education (CTE) Early Childhood Project 
 Mr. Jim Migliorino, Deputy Superintendent of Fiscal and Business Services, reviewed HDA Architect’s plans to 

create an industry-standard Career and Technical facility at Sandra Day O’Connor High School to provide 
work based learning experiences in preparation for careers in early childhood education. A 1GPA cooperative 
job-order contract (JOC) is being considered with Core Construction with an estimated budget of $279,000, 
funded from West-MEC. The timeline presented has an estimated completion date of August, 2017. The JOC 
will be brought for Board consideration on May 9, 2017 

C. Second Phase of the School Front Entrance Security Improvements 
 Mr. Migiliorino reviewed the second phase of School Front Entrance Security Improvements.  The first phase 

of school front office security provided a public lobby separated by an electronically controlled door that leads 
in to the secured area of the school on 30 campuses.  Phase ll will provide additional security measures that 
include front counter height increase to minimize access; ballistic-resistant materials on windows, front 
counter and desk areas; emergency lock control doors on the primary campus entrance; and a dedicated 
monitor for access to the camera system displaying the exterior entrance to the campus. The Architect of 
Record is ADM Group and a 1GPA cooperative job-order contract (JOC) is being considered with Skyline 
Builders with an estimated budget of $800,000, funded from 2013 Bond proceeds. The timeline presented 
has an estimated completion date of August, 2017. The JOC will be brought for Board consideration on May 9, 
2017. 

***Mrs. O’Brien arrived at 7:41 p.m. 
D. Negotiated Solution Team (NST) Salary Recommendation for 2017-18 

Mr. Migiliorino presented a draft salary recommendation as a result of an NST meeting just prior to this 
Regular Board Meeting.  The NST followed the same format as previous years as to what the 
recommendation may be that includes: recognizing all earned professional growth; an increase for Classroom 
Site Fund eligible employees; an additional salary increase for all employee groups, an increase in certified 
teacher starting pay, and expanded Hard-to-Fill Addenda. In addition, any legislative changes that provide 
additional funding will be applied for its intended use. The proposal has not been approved by the NST, 
simply discussed and reviewed. The draft will be sent to NST who will then share with their constituents for 
feedback. 
Ms. Tweedy requested a list of reclassifications being considered, the cost involved and where it is reflected 
in the budget. She also requested to be provided with how Title ll funds are being spent and the current 
balance. 
Ms. Frank would like the staff to receive more than a 1% salary increase. 
Mrs. Fisher requested the apprentice program process documentation.  
Mrs. O’Brien requested NST constituent feedback be provided in an Update. 
NST will continue to meet and will bring a salary recommendation for Board consideration on May 9, 2017. 

 
 



UNAPPROVED Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting 
April 25, 2017 
Page 4 of 4 
 
 11. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

Colleen Salok, Highland Lakes parent, urged the Board to sign a Resolution opposing SB1431 Expansion 
Empowerment Scholarship Accounts. 
Ms. Frank requested this item be placed on the next agenda for discussion and consideration. 
Kristi Cooper, Sonoran Foothills teacher, expressed her concern regarding salaries and the lack of increase. 
Maria Leyva, Deer Valley Education Association President, expressed her concern regarding certified salaries. 

12. FUTURE MEETINGS AND DATES TO REMEMBER 
 May 5, 2017 – Staff Development – Early Release for Students 
                           Superintendent Search Forums 
 May 9, 2017 – Regular Governing Board Meeting & Retiree Reception 
 May 19, 2017 – Sandra Day O’Connor High School Graduation – 2:00 p.m. 
                             Deer Valley High School Graduation – 4:30 p.m.  

May 22, 2017 – Boulder Creek High School Graduation – 2:00 p.m. 
                       Mountain Ridge High School Graduation – 4:30 p.m. 

                             Barry Goldwater High School Graduation – 7:00 p.m. 
 May 23, 2017 – 8th Grade Promotions   

May 24, 2017 – Last Day Students – Early Release 
 May 29, 2017 – Memorial Day – Offices Closed 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
Mrs. Ordway motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 p.m.  Ms. Frank seconded the motion.  The motion carried 
(5-0). 



 

 

 

 

 

 

UNAPPROVED 
 

 

MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD 
Tuesday, April 25, 2017 
Immediately Following Regular Governing Board Meeting 
District Office Governing Board Room     20402 N. 15th Avenue     Phoenix, Arizona 

 

1. Call to Order 
 Mrs. Fisher, President, called the meeting to order at 8:30 p.m. 

2. Roll Call 
 Mrs. Fisher, Ms. Frank, Mrs. O’Brien, Mrs. Ordway and Ms. Tweedy were present.  

Others in attendance: Mrs. Moffitt, Director of Human Resources. 
3. Adoption of the Agenda 

Mrs. O’Brien motioned to adopt the Agenda. Ms. Frank seconded the motion. The 

motion carried (5-0). 

4. Call for an EXECUTIVE SESSION:  
Mrs. Ordway motioned that the Governing Board hold an Executive Session for the 
purpose set forth in Item 4.a. on the Agenda. Mrs. O’Brien seconded the motion. The 
motion carried (5-0). 
a. A.R.S. §38-431.03.A.1 – Discussion or consideration of employment, 

assignment, appointment, promotion, demotion, dismissal, salaries, 
disciplining or resignation of a public officer, appointee or employee of any 

public body – Superintendent Search 
5. Adjournment 

Mrs. Ordway motioned to adjourn the meeting at 9:45 p.m. Ms. Frank seconded the 
motion. The motion carried (5-0). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:          

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION   –     
 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                 
       Jim Migliorino                                                  Dr. James R. Veitenheimer 

 Deputy Superintendent         Superintendent 

TOPIC: Approve Payroll Voucher #22 in the amount of $7,875,244.90, and Expense Vouchers on 

the Voucher Summary Sheet in the amount of $3,680,372.63, for Fiscal Year 2016-17 

 

 

Description – Attached is a recap of Payroll Voucher #22, and Expense Vouchers for Fiscal Year 2016-

17. 

 

Rationale – This is a routine agenda item.  According to A.R.S. 15-321 and District Policy DK, the 

Governing Board must approve all vouchers prepared by the district. 

 

Fiscal Impact – The amount each fund expended is listed on the attached recap summary sheet. 

 

The Voucher Report is available for inspection in the Fiscal Services Department during District business 

hours, 24 hours prior to the day of the meeting. 

 

A copy of the voucher summary sheet will be attached to the official minutes. 
 

May 9, 2017 

That the Governing Board accept the Administration's recommendation to approve Payroll Voucher #22 

in the amount of $7,875,244.90, and Expense Vouchers on the Voucher Summary Sheet in the amount of 

$3,680,372.63, for Fiscal Year 2016-17. 
 

 

. 

 

. 

 

 

DK 15-321 

Green Form 











































 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:          

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION   –       
 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                 
       Jim Migliorino                                              Dr. James R. Veitenheimer 

 Deputy Superintendent       Superintendent 

TOPIC: Approve Donations 

 

Description – Attached is a summary list of donations that have been given to various schools. 

 

Rationale – According to A.R.S. 15-342 and District policy KCD, the board must approve all donations 

received by the district. 

 

Fiscal Impact – The total amount being approved at this time is $35,373.30.  The total received for the 

 2016-17 school year is $146,262.03.  
 

May 9, 2017 

That the Governing Board accept the Administration's recommendation to approve donations, on behalf of 

the district, in the amount of $35,373.30. 
 

KCD 15-342 

Green Form 





 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:          

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION   –     
 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                 
       Jim Migliorino                                                Dr. James R. Veitenheimer 

 Deputy Superintendent        Superintendent 

TOPIC: Approve Addenda Contracts 

 

Description – Attached is a listing of the award of compensation for duties assigned to staff district wide 

for the current year.  This list is reflected by categories. 

 

Rationale – The Governing Board must approve all addenda contracts pursuant to A.R.S. §15-502. 

 

Fiscal Impact – The attached list shows the amount requested for each addenda contract. 

 

IBN Addenda are negotiated agreements funded from M&O. 

  

Non-IBN Addenda are established and approved by each supervisor and are typically paid from non-

M&O funds such as: State and Federal Grants, eSchool funds, Student Activity, Gifts and Donations, Tax 

Credits, Civic Center, Community Schools, Bookstore/Athletics, etc.. 

 

 

 

A copy of the addenda list will be attached to the official minutes. 
 

May 9, 2017 

That the Governing Board accept the Administration's recommendation to approve the addenda contracts 

in the attached listing. 
 

None 15-502 

Green Form 





 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:          

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION   –  

      

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                 
       Jim Migliorino                                               Dr. James R. Veitenheimer 

 Deputy Superintendent        Superintendent 

TOPIC: Authorization to Enter into Additional Cooperative Purchasing Contracts for Fiscal Year 

2016-17 

 

Description – It is recommended that the Governing Board authorize the Administration to purchase from 

the attached list of vendors using cooperative purchasing contracts and develop miscellaneous blanket 

purchase agreements for the 2016-17 fiscal year.  This is a list of anticipated cooperative purchases for 

FY 2016.  The list includes requests that are expected to arise during the year.  By approving these 

vendors and amounts now, we are able to process requisitions without delay.  These are only estimates 

and total purchases may be lower.  If total purchases appear as if they will exceed these amounts, we will 

request additional approval at a future board meeting. 

 

Rationale – According to State Board of Education Rules and Regulations and District policy, the board 

must approve all contract purchases over $100,000.  In order to ensure continuity in the payment of 

ongoing expenses, the Governing Board is being asked to authorize the Administration to proceed with 

contracts to these suppliers as the need arises.  This list of vendors reflects the amount spent in FY 15-16, 

with request for board approval for FY 16-17 of the same amount or anticipated increased amount.  From 

time to time, it may be necessary to come to the Governing Board with additional cooperative purchase 

contracts not on this list.  

 

Fiscal Impact – Funds for these contract purchases have been included in the District’s expenditure 

budget for the 2016-17 school year. 
 

May 9, 2017 

That the Governing Board accept the Administration’s recommendation to give the Administration 

authorization to enter into Cooperative Purchasing Contracts for Fiscal Year 2016-17. 
 

DJE/DJB-R 

 

None 

Green Form 





 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:          

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION   –       
 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                 
       Jim Migliorino                                                Dr. James R. Veitenheimer 

 Deputy Superintendent        Superintendent 

TOPIC: Authorization to Enter into Additional Sole Source Contracts for Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Description – It is recommended that the Governing Board authorize the Administration to purchase from 

the attached list of sole source suppliers and develop miscellaneous blanket purchase agreements for the 

2016-17 fiscal year.  This is a list of anticipated sole source purchases for FY 2016-17.  The list includes 

requests that are expected to arise during the year.  By approving these vendors and amounts now, we are 

able to process requisitions without delay.  These are only estimates and total purchases may be lower.  If 

total purchases appear as if they will exceed these amounts, we will request additional approval at a future 

board meeting. 

 

Rationale – According to State Board of Education Rules and Regulations and District policy, the board 

must approve all sole source purchases.  In the past, the district has proceeded with contracts for these 

services and the Governing Board has ratified them via the approval of vouchers.  In order to ensure 

continuity in the payment of ongoing expenses, the Governing Board is being asked to authorize the 

Administration to proceed with contracts to these suppliers as the need arises.  This list of vendors reflects 

the amount spent in FY 15-16, with request for board approval for FY 16-17 of the same amount or 

anticipated increased amount.  From time to time, it may be necessary to come to the Governing Board 

with additional sole source purchase contracts not on this list.  

 

Fiscal Impact – Funds for these contract purchases have been included in the District’s expenditure 

budget for the 2016-17 school year. 
 

May 9, 2017 

That the Governing Board accept the Administration’s recommendation to give the Administration 

authorization to enter into Additional Sole Source Contracts for Fiscal Year 2016-17. 
 

DJE/DJB-R 

 

None 

Green Form 





 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:          

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION   –       
 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                 
       Jim Migliorino                                               Dr. James R. Veitenheimer 

 Deputy Superintendent       Superintendent 

TOPIC: Approve the University of Phoenix Stadium Agreement for the 2017-18 Graduation 

Ceremonies 

 

 

This agreement is for the use of the University of Phoenix Stadium for the 2018 graduation ceremonies.  

The rental dates are Thursday, May 24, 2018 and Friday, May 25, 2018.  The schools celebrating 

graduation at the venue are Barry Goldwater High School, Boulder Creek High School, Deer Valley High 

School, Mountain Ridge High School, and Sandra Day O’Connor High School. 

 

The rental fee amount is $46,500 ($9,200 per school plus $500 refundable damage deposit).  There is an 

increase in the rental from $8,000 per school to the amount of $9,200 per school.  The adjustments were 

necessary due to the recent minimum wage law that was passed in Arizona effective January 1, 2017.  The 

University of Phoenix Stadium will absorb the difference of the increase for the May 2017 graduations. 

 

An additional $20,000 deposit is being recommended for any after-the-fact charges. 

May 9, 2017 

That the Governing Board accept the Administration’s recommendation to approve the University of 

Phoenix Stadium Agreement for 2018 Graduation Ceremonies in the amount of $66,500. 

 

None 

 

None 

Green Form 





















 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:       

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION   –  

      
 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                 
       Dr. Dan Courson                                            Dr. James R. Veitenheimer  

              Director     Superintendent 

TOPIC: Approve Student Travel 

 
 

1. Approve travel for students from Vista Peak to attend FBLA Arizona’s National Leadership 

Conference in Anaheim, CA from June 27 through July 3, 2017. 

 

2. Approve travel for students from Mountain Ridge High School to attend Band Camp in 

Prescott, AZ from July 29 through August 1, 2017. 

 

3. Approve travel for students from Gavilan Peak to attend Camp Surf in Imperial Beach, CA 

from October 4 through October 6, 2017. 
 

 

May 9, 2017 

That the Governing Board accept the Administration’s recommendation to approve the Student Travel. 

 

 

 

 

IJOA None 

Green Form 



Deer Valley Unified School District
Governing Board Meeting 

May 9, 2017
OUT OF VALLEY OR OVER NIGHT STUDENT TRAVEL

School
Date(s) of 

Travel Name of Event Location

Fiscal Impact 
at no Cost to 

District Description Rationale

Vista Peak 6/27/17-7/3/17

FBLA Arizona's 
National 

Leadership 
Conference Anaheim, CA  $      3,975.00 FBLA

Students will compete in business and 
coding events againsts approximately 
7,000 national high school students.

Mountain Ridge 
HS 7/29/17-8/1/17 Band Camp Prescott, AZ  $    30,000.00 Band

This trip allows our students to prepare for 
the upcoming season without distractions 
and in a cooler climate.  This trip provides 

a positive start to our season and boosts 
morale for the band and school.

Gavilan Peak 10/4/17-10/6/17 Camp Surf
Imperial Beach, 

CA  $    23,160.00 6th Grade

Outdoor education allows students to 
investigate, explore, observe and question 

their enviorment to promote lifelong 
stewardship of our planet.



 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:          

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION   –  

      
 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                
 Jenna Moffitt                                                   Dr. James R. Veitenheimer  

     Director  Superintendent 

TOPIC: Approve Human Resources Changes 

 

The Governing Board approves all Human Resource changes per Governing Board policy and Arizona 

Revised Statutes. 

 

 

 

New Hires Resignations/Terminations Leaves  Transfers/           

          Reassignment 

Administrative             -    -                     -                      - 

Certified                      27  56     8                     61 

Classified                      3  27     4                     18        

Exempt       -    2     -                       -         

VIP Assignments         -           -                       -         

Substitutes:                         

   Certified               1        

   Classified                   1         

   Resignation                            

 

Administrative/Exempt/Certified Contract Renewals  

May 09, 2017 

That the Governing Board accept the Administration’s recommendation to approve the Human Resources 

Changes. 
 

CBA/GCG/GDG 

 

15-402/15-503 

 

Green Form 



Board Date 05.09.17

Beaty, Christine ME Custodian II-4.0 hrs. Effective 04/20/17

Colon, Lizzette TR Bus Assistant-6.0 hrs. Effective 05/01/17

White, Abby SF F.S. Worker II-3.0 hrs. Effective 04/17/17

ABANDONMENT OF CONTRACT - CERTIFIED

Board Approval Required

Hartley, Jerry SS 0.5 7th/8th Grade Math Effective 04/13/17

Trejo, Jessica PH 1.0 ELD Effective 04/21/17

Viti, Vincent BCHS 1.2 CTE Media Productions Effective 04/10/17

Pletcher, Jennifer LB 1.0 Special Education Effective 05/12/17

Carlson, Bruce MRHS Custodian II Effective 05/25/17

Clay, Joshua DO Warehouse Worker Effective 04/10/17

Cochran, Baylee NC Crossing Guard/ Effective 04/19/17

Monitor/

Paraprofessional

Cochran, Sharee DO Buyer Effective 04/26/17

Cook, Leora BGHS F.S. Worker II Effective 05/09/17

Correa, Henry* HLS Custodian II Effective 04/11/17

Damjanoski, Slave* AH Custodian II Effective 04/25/17

Dirksen, Josepha DSMS F.S. Worker II Effective 04/24/17

Elia, Dahlia SR Custodian II Effective 04/28/17

Mason, Mary PH Crossing Guard Effective 04/28/17

Mendoza, Victor DVHS Maintenance I Effective 04/28/17 RESCINDED

Parmigiani, Kathleen NC Monitor Effective 04/18/17

Rounds, Lisa SOHS F.S. Worker II Effective 04/13/17

Suggitt, Colin DE Paraprofessional Effective 04/25/17

Vacha, Snow PM Custodian II Effective 05/04/17

Wheeler, Kensie NC Accounting Clerk I Effective 04/25/17

Walsh, Michelle DO 1.2 Hearing Impaired DO 1.0 Hearing  Impaired

Boggie, Elizabeth DO C.S. Assistant-4.5 hrs. MS Pre-K Paraprofessional-6.5 hrs.

Jordan, T.J L. ME Custodian II-8.0 hrs. DO Maintenance I-8.0 hrs.

Habgood, Jennifer DO Clerk III-8.0 hrs. DO Buyer-8.0 hrs.

Langdon, Harold TR Bus Assistant-6.0 hrs. TR Bus Driver-6.0 hrs.

Mendonza, Victor DVHS Maintenance I-8.0 hrs. DO Maintenance IV-8.0 hrs.

Neitzel, Sylvie CC F.S. Worker II-4.0 hrs./ DO C.S. Assistant-1.5 hrs./

Crossing Guard-.75 hr. CC F.S. Worker II-4.0 hrs./

Crossing Guard-.75 hr.

TRANSFERS/REASSIGNMENTS-CERTIFIED-(change in compensation) 

Board Approval Required

HUMAN RESOURCES CHANGES

RESIGNATIONS/NON-RENEWALS/TERMINATION - CERTIFIED

NEW HIRES - CLASSIFIED - Board Approval Required

Board Approval Required

RESIGNATIONS/NON-RENEWALS/TERMINATIONS* - CLASSIFIED

Board Approval Required

Board Approval Required

TRANSFERS/REASSIGNMENTS - CLASSIFIED - (change in compensation)



Board Date 05.09.17

Niner, Sarah DO C.S. Assistant-6.5 hrs. DO C.S. Assistant-4.5 hrs./

DSMS F.S. Worker II-3.0 hrs.

Nydam, Kathleen DSMS F.S. Worker II-3.75 hrs. DSMS F.S. Worker II-4.0 hrs.

Oosthuisen, Jacqueline SF Pre-K Paraprofessional-6.5 hrs. SF Pararpofessional-6.75 hrs.

Smith, Buffy BCHS Paraprofessional-6.75 hrs. BCHS CTE Paraprofessional-7.0 hrs.

Stava, Lani SOHS Paraprofessional-6.75 hrs. NC Accounting Clerk-8.0 hrs.

Tisch, Christine SOHS F.S. Worker II-3.0 hrs. SOHS F.S. Worker II-6.0 hrs.

Young, Celeste DVHS Monitor II-8.0 hrs. DVHS Maintenance I-8.0 hrs.

Blattmachr, Morgan DVHS Paraprofessional-6.75 hrs. BCHS Paraprofessional-6.75 hrs.

Allaire, Betsy DO 1.0 Student Assigned Nurse 04/21/17-06/01/17

Poleviyuma, Christal BGHS 1.0 Math 04/19/17-05/19/17

Sparks, Cherise DE 1.0 4th Grade 04/18/17-05/02/17

Talley, Robyn PH 1.0 Special Education 03/31/17-05/25/17

Bowers, June DM F.S. Worker I 03/27/17-05/24/17

Heath, Linda TR Bus Driver 04/10/17-05/08/17

Hernandez, Elsie HMS Monitor 02/13/17-05/25/17

Rodriguez, Maria MRHS F.S. Worker III 04/17/17-05/30/17

Jacobs, Annette

CERTIFIED

Clark, September

HR CHANGES FOR 2017-2018 SCHOOL YEAR

Accimus, Stefanie SV 1.0 Special Education Effective 08/02/17

Anderson, Kailin PH 1.0 4th Grade Effective 08/02/17

Armenta, Karey MRHS 1.0 Chemistry Effective 08/02/17

Brist, Matthew DVMS 1.0 Social Studies Effective 08/02/17

Chow, Rachael DM 1.0 1st Grade Effective 08/02/17

Crooks, Richard BCHS 1.0 Physical Education Effective 08/02/17 PRP

Dyal, Sarah MRHS 1.0 Counselor Effective 08/02/17

Eriksen, Leila DO 1.0 Speech Pathologist Effective 08/02/17

Everett, Johnna DVHS 1.0 Biology Effective 08/02/17

Fagan, Tammy AN 1.0 8th Grade Science Effective 08/02/17

Gardner, Angela VM 1.0  Nurse Effective 08/02/17

("At will" employees; no right to continued employement_

CLASSIFIED

TRANSFERS/REASSIGNMENTS-CLASSIFIED - (no change in compenstation) 

SUBSTITUTES - Board Approval Required 

LEAVES-CERTIFIED-Board Approval Required

LEAVES-CLASSIFIED-Board Approval Required

NEW HIRES-CERTIFIED-Board Approval Required

TRANSFERS/REASSIGNMENTS - CLASSIFIED - (change in compensation)-(Continued)

Board Approval Required

Board Information-Approval Not Required



Board Date 05.09.17

Hammou-Tahra, Rakeena DC 1.0 Social Studies Effective 08/02/17

Hess, Jolie SV 1.0 Special Education Effective 08/02/17

Landeros-Thomas, Barry DO 1.0 Psychologist Effective 07/24/17

Madison, Christopher CS 1.0 Art Effective 08/02/17

Martin, Kayla CS 1.0 6th Grade Effective 08/02/17

Mehne-Sanders, Beth DO 1.0 Psychologist Effective 07/24/17 PRP

Melvin, Gayle DC 1.0 Kindergarten Effective 08/02/17 PRP

Mendelsohn, Melissa AN 1.0 Special Education Effective 08/02/17

Perez, Lacey VM 1.0 3rd Grade Effective 08/02/17

Rego, Susan GP 0.4 Reading Specialist Effective 08/02/17

Seamans, Kurt CE 1.0 Physical Education Effective 08/02/17

Sotelo, Bridgette DVHS 1.0 Math Effective 08/02/17

Sundby, Allison SS 1.0 1st Grade Effective 08/02/17

Tardogno, Kayla VM 1.0 Kindergarten Effective 08/02/17

Tucker, Jessica WW 0.5 Exploratory Written Intervention Effective 08/02/17

Valtierra, Ruben SS 1.0 Special Education Effective 08/02/17

Paul, Cherryl DO 1.0 Director II Effective 06/30/17

Snyder, Amy DO 1.0 Occupational Therapist Effective 05/25/17

Aitcheson, Sarah DC 1.0 Special Education Effective 05/25/17

Beasley, Kristin DO 0.8 Speech Pathologist Effective 05/25/17

Blagg, Lisa CE 1.0 6th Grade Effective 05/25/17

Bock, Michelle DC 1.0 Language Arts Effective 05/25/17

Boles, Danielle WW 1.0 7th Grade Math Effective 05/25/17

Butrim, Diana SR 1.0 4th Grade Effective 05/25/17

Chesbro, Jodi SV 1.0 7th Grade Language Arts Effective 05/25/17 PRP

Cook, Edward MRHS 1.0 Physical Education Effective 05/25/17

Conklin, Geoff DSMS 1.0 7th Grade Science Effective 05/25/17

D'Andrea, Judith SF 1.0 2nd Grade Effective 05/25/17 PRP

Eddy, Nora DO 1.0 Psychologist Effective 05/31/17 PRP

Fields, Alisa NC 1.0 1st Grade Effective 05/25/17

Gleason, Chelsey DVHS 1.0 YTP Effective 05/31/17

Hageman, Eva DO 1.0 Psychologist Effective 05/31/17 PRP

Hanen, Janet LB 1.0 Music Effective 05/25/17

Hernandez, Monica MS 1.0 Art Effective 05/25/17

Humble, Kristen SR 1.0 1st Grade Effective 05/25/17

Jacobs, Kim SOHS 1.0 TSW Effective 06/30/17

Jenkins, Tyler BCHS 1.0 Special Education Effective 05/25/17

Kadah, Katrina ME 1.0 Instructional Coach Effective 05/25/17

Kaston, Jessica DC 1.0 Special Education Effective 05/25/17

Keffeler, Nancy SF 1.0 4th Grade Effective 05/25/17

Kinsey, Elizabeth AN 1.0 4th Grade Effective 05/2517 PRP RESCIND

Korn, Laura BGHS 1.0 Special Education Effective 05/25/17

Kujath, Brittany DO 1.0 Head Start Effective 05/25/17

Languell, Cory DSMS 1.0 Physical Education Effective 05/25/17

RESIGNATIONS/NON-RENEWALS/TERMINATION - CERTIFIED

Board Approval Required

RESIGNATIONS/NON-RENEWALS/TERMINATION - EXEMPT

Board Approval Required

NEW HIRES-CERTIFIED-Board Approval Required-(Continued)



Board Date 05.09.17

Li, Qiling GP 1.0 Mandarin Effective 05/25/17

Mallada, Courtney DO 1.0 Continuous Improvement Specialist Effective 06/30/17

Marshall, Lorie SOHS 1.0 CTE Business Effective 05/25/17

Martin, Andrea NC 1.0 1st Grade Effective 05/25/17

Martinez, Bennett SOHS 1.0 Math Effective 05/25/17

Mattingly, Denise LB 1.0 Special Education Effective 05/25/17

Miller, Penney DO 1.0 Student Assigned Nurse Effective 05/25/17

Mitchell, Heather MS 1.0 Pre-K Special Education Effective 05/25/17

Murillo, Andre TE 1.0 Physical Education Effective 05/25/17

Nieradka, Marrissa DVMS 1.0 Art Effective 05/25/17

North, Edward SH 0.6 Physical Education Effective 05/25/17

Odom, Meagan SV 1.0 4th Grade Effective 05/25/17

O'Farrell, Kevyn DC 1.0 Special Education Effective 05/25/17

Pena, Salina PH 1.0 6th Grade Effective 05/25/17

Pietropaolo, Sarah NR 0.5 Special Education Effective 05/25/17

Rain, Steven BGHS 1.0 Social Studies Effective 05/25/17

Rodrigues, Deborah SOHS 1.0 Nurse Effective 05/31/17

Rodriguez, John SOHS 0.8 Physical Education/ Effective 05/25/17

0.2 Peer Facilitator

Sands, Edee DM 1.0 Art Effective 05/25/17

Shiers, Alison LB 1.0 Special Education Effective 05/25/17

Squire, Denna BE 1.0 4th Grade Effective 05/25/17 PRP

Van Atta, Jennifer MRHS 1.0 Spanish Effective 05/25/17

Vincent, Connor CE 1.0 Physical Education Effective 05/25/17

Wallace, Colby HMS 1.0 7th/8th Grade Science Effective 05/25/17

Whiting, Rachael SS 1.0 Art Effective 05/25/17

Wojciechowski, Adam DVHS 1.0 Math Effective 05/25/17

Budde, Sandy DO C.S. Instructor Effective 05/25/17

Chaney, Tammy AH Crossing Guard/ Effective 05/24/17

Monitor

Emms, Issabella SV Paraprofessional Effective 05/24/17

Espenshade, Nora DSMS Paraprofessional Effective 05/24/17

Gallardo, Flor ME Paraprofessional Effective 05/24/17

Hunt, Kathy MS Paraprofessional Effective 05/25/17

Kerr, Rebecca DC Paraprofessional Effective 05/24/17

Pepe, Angela DO C.S. Assistant Effective 05/24/17

Roush, Mitchell HMS Paraprofessional Effective 05/24/17

Tatro, Nancy DM F.S. Worker IV Effective 05/24/17

Turner, Joy BGHS Monitor Effective 05/24/17

RESIGNATIONS/NON-RENEWALS/TERMINATION - CLASSIFIED

Board Approval Required

RESIGNATIONS/NON-RENEWALS/TERMINATION - CERTIFIED-(Continued)

Board Approval Required



Board Date 05.09.17

Agrawal, Alok PH 1.0 IB Technology NC 1.0 IB Technology

Barnes, Rebecca DC 1.0 6th Grade DC 1.0 7th Grade Language Arts

Bashaar, Robin GP 1.0 Pre-K Special Education DO 1.0 Head Start

Bentley, Ida MS 0.5 Band/ PH 1.0 Band

0.5 Music

Bleikamp, Deborah PH 1.0 4th Grade LB 1.0 4th Grade

Brockman, Kyra LS 1.0 1st Grade LS 1.0 3rd Grade

Cimino, Christina DE 1.0 1st Grade CS 1.0 3rd Grade Gifted

Clayton, Catherine SF 1.0 Pre-K Special Education SS 1.0 Pre-K Special Education

Colon, Carley SS 1.0 Special Education AN 1.0 Special Education

Cooney, Nicole ME 1.0 Special Education AH 1.0 Special Education

Galaviz, Carmen PH 1.0 Spanish CS 0.5 Spanish/

HLS 0.5 Spanish/

Gebhardt, Jennifer PM 1.0 1st Grade PM 1.0 ELD

Gillotti, Taylor DC 1.0 3rd Grade DC 1.0 2nd Grade

Gooding, David LS 1.0 6th Grade SF 1.0 6th Grade

Harris, Karen NC 1.0 1st Grade VM 1.0 1st Grade

Ibarra, Danielle ME 0.5 Band/ ME 0.5 Band/

0.5 Music VM 0.5 Band

Lantry, Janeen DC 1.0 7th/8th Grade Science HLS 1.0 7th/8th Grade Science

Liguori, Deborah SV 1.0 3rd Grade SV 1.0 5th Grade

Lyons, Holly SV 1.0 2nd Grade SV 1.0 4th Grade

Lyons, Jeff SV 1.0 5th Grade SV 1.0 6th Grade

Mackeda, Lauren GP 1.0 6th Grade GP 1.0 Art

Markham, Virginia PH 0.5 Counselor BGHS 0.5 Counselor

Martell, Kimberley DC 1.0 4th Grade DC 1.0 3rd Grade

Martin, Andrea NC 1.0 2nd Grade NC 1.0 1st Grade

McKee, Kelsey ES 1.0 Music WW 1.0 Music

Miller, Chad BGHS 0.4 Math/ MRHS 1.0 Math

0.6 CTE Instructional Technology

Miller, Cleve NC 1.0 Physical Education TE 1.0 Physical Education

Moore-Kestner, Heather DC 1.0 2nd Grade DM 1.0 1st Grade

Nunes, Gemeniano DVHS 1.0 Spanish BGHS 1.0 Spanish

O'Brien, Karla NC 1.0 1st Grade NC 1.0 3rd Grade

O'Halloran, Connie SS 1.0 7th Grade Science BCHS 1.0 Earth Science

O'Reilly, Kristie DVHS 1.0 Math TE 1.0 8th Grade Math

Ozment, Brandy ES 1.0 4th Grade HLS 1.0 3rd Grade

Root, Lee VM 1.0 1st Grade VM 1.0 Kindergarten

Roush, Ashley CC 1.0 4th Grade CC 1.0 Special Education

Showers, Jamie SV 1.0 Music DE 1.0 Music

Skinner, Demi DC 1.0 5th Grade DC 1.0 4th Grade

Smith, Tina WW 1.0 8th Grade Math HLS 1.0 7th/8th Grade Math

Wilda, Kathleen GB 1.0 1st Grade PM 1.0 1st Grade

Yin, Dan GP 0.5 5th GradeMandarin/ GP 1.0  Exploratory Mandarin

0.5 6th Grade Mandarin

Yorke, Micah SV 1.0 6th Grade LS 1.0 6th Grade

Young, Cheryl TE 1.0 1st Grade PH 0.5 Title I RTI Specialist/

0.5 Reading Specialist

TRANSFERS/REASSIGNMENTS - CERTIFIED-(no change in compensation)

Board Information-Approval Not Required



Board Date 05.09.17

Christensen, Kimberly HMS 1.0 Math HMS 1.2 Math

Fresquez, Patricia GB 1.0 Special Education GB 0.5 Special Education

Gabow, Jacob MRHS 1.0 Spanish MRHS 1.0 Spanish/

TE 0.2 Spanish

Johnson, Deborah HMS 1.0 7th Grade Language Arts HMS 1.0 7th Grade Language Arts/

0.2 Read 180

Hines, Brittany SR 1.0 Special Education SR 1.0 4th Grade

Johnson, Kimberly LS 1.0 3rd Grade LS 0.2 Gifted

Lostutter, Jordan DO 1.0 Psychologist DO 0.8 Psychologist

McGinnis-Zee, Kimberly DO 1.0 Speech Pathologist DO 0.6 Speech Pathologist

Marcus, Carmen HMS 1.0 Spanish HMS 1.2 Spanish

Meyers, Dennis HMS 1.0 Exploratory STEM HMS 1.2 Exploratory STEM

Molina, Lynne BCHS 1.0 English BCHS 0.6 English

Olson, Julia HMS 1.0 Physical Education HMS 1.2 Physical Education

Porcelli, Kari CE 1.0 Pysical Education GP 1.0 Physical Education

Rutt-Shepard, Amber DO 1.0 Speech Pathologist DO 0.6 Speech Pathologist

Steele, Miranda PH 1.0 2nd Grade PH 0.6 Title I RTI Specialist

Wilson, Jennifer SR 1.0 Art SH 0.3 Art

Wood, Holly BGHS 1.0 Special Education PH 1.0 Title I Instructional Coach

Yedack, Lisa GB 1.0 Special Education GB 0.5 Special Education

Dobis, Brenda SF Pre-K Paraprofessional- 6.5 hrs. SS Pre-K Paraprofessional-6.5 hrs.

Bono-Rozon, Joanne MRHS CTE Paraprofessional-7.0 hrs. HMS OCR-Instructional Asst.-8.0 hrs.

Kahns, Daija DM F.S. Worker II-4.0 hrs. DM F.S. Worker IV-6.0 hrs.

Seybold, Ami LS Crossing Guard-1.0 hr. HMS Paraprofessional-6.75 hrs.

Carey, Kristy NC 1.0 Special Education 08/02/17-05/25/18

Fantin, Michelle MRHS 0.8 Social Studies/ 08/02/17-05/25/18

0.2 Special Education

Forbes, Tamara CC 1.0 Physical Education 08/02/17-05/25/18

Kleven, Vera DO 1.0 Speech Pathologist 08/02/17-05/25/18

LEAVES-CERTIFIED-Board Approval Required

Board Approval Required

TRANSFERS/REASSIGNMENTS - CLASSIFIED - (no change in compensation)

Board Approval Required

TRANSFERS/REASSIGNMENTS - CLASSIFIED - (change in compensation)

Board Approval Required

TRANSFERS/REASSIGNMENTS-CERTIFIED-(change in compensation) 



 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:          

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION    

      
 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                
 Jenna Moffitt                                                 Dr. James R. Veitenheimer  

     Director Superintendent 

TOPIC: Approve the Recommendation for the Principal of Barry Goldwater High School 

 

The Principal position for Barry Goldwater High School was posted; applications were received and 

paper screened. 

 

Screening interviews were conducted and an interview committee interviewed applicants. 

 

References were checked.  As a result of this entire process, a candidate is being recommended to fill the 

Principal position at Barry Goldwater High School. 

May 9, 2017 

That the Governing Board accept the Administration’s recommendation for the Principal at Barry 

Goldwater High School. 

None 

 

None 

 

Green Form 



 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:          

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION    

      
 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                
 Jenna Moffitt                                               Dr. James R. Veitenheimer  

     Director                                                              Superintendent 

TOPIC: Approve the Recommendation for the Principal of Boulder Creek High School 

 

The Principal position for Boulder Creek High School was posted; applications were received and paper 

screened. 

 

Screening interviews were conducted and an interview committee interviewed applicants. 

 

References were checked.  As a result of this entire process, a candidate is being recommended to fill the 

Principal position at Boulder Creek High School. 

 

May 9, 2017 

That the Governing Board accept the Administration’s recommendation for the Principal at Boulder Creek 

High School. 

None 

 

None 

 

Green Form 



 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:          

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION    

      
 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                
 Jenna Moffitt                                                 Dr. James R. Veitenheimer  

     Director                                                                 Superintendent 

TOPIC: Approve the Recommendation for the Principal of Deer Valley Middle School 

 

The Principal position for Deer Valley Middle School was posted; applications were received and paper 

screened. 

 

Screening interviews were conducted and an interview committee interviewed applicants. 

 

References were checked.  As a result of this entire process, a candidate is being recommended to fill the 

Principal position at Deer Valley Middle School. 

May 9, 2017 

 

That the Governing Board accept the Administration’s recommendation for the Principal at Deer Valley 

Middle School. 

None 

 

None 

 

Green Form 



 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:          

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION    

      
 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                
 Jenna Moffitt                                               Dr. James R. Veitenheimer  

     Director                                                              Superintendent 

TOPIC: Approve the Recommendation for the Principal of Stetson Hills School 

 

The Principal position for Stetson Hills School was posted; applications were received and paper 

screened. 

 

Screening interviews were conducted and an interview committee interviewed applicants. 

 

References were checked.  As a result of this entire process, a candidate is being recommended to fill the 

Principal position at Stetson Hills School. 

May 9, 2017 

That the Governing Board accept the Administration’s recommendation for the Principal at Stetson Hills 

School. 

None 

 

None 

 

Green Form 



 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:          

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION    

      
 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                
 Jenna Moffitt                                                Dr. James R. Veitenheimer  

     Director                                                               Superintendent 

TOPIC: Approve the Recommendation for the Director of Administrative Leadership and Services  

 

The Director of Administrative Leadership and Services position was posted; applications were received 

and paper screened. 

 

Screening interviews were conducted and an interview committee interviewed applicants. 

 

As a result of this process, a candidate is being recommended to fill the Director of Administrative 

Leadership and Services position. 

May 9, 2017 

That the Governing Board accept the Administration’s recommendation for the Director of Administrative 

Leadership and Services effective 07/01/2017. 

None 

 

None 

 

Green Form 



 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:          

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION    

      
 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                
 Jenna Moffitt                                                Dr. James R. Veitenheimer  

     Director                                                                Superintendent 

TOPIC: Approve the Recommendation for the Director of Organizational Improvement and 

Professional Learning  

 

The Director of Organizational Improvement and Professional Learning position was posted; applications 

were received and paper screened. 

 

Screening interviews were conducted and an interview committee interviewed applicants. 

 

As a result of this process, a candidate is being recommended to fill the Director of Organizational 

Improvement and Professional Learning position. 

May 9, 2017 

That the Governing Board accept the Administration’s recommendation for the Director of Organizational 

Improvement and Professional Learning effective 07/01/2017. 

None 

 

None 

 

Green Form 



 



DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 
     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 
placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 
 
  

  

   
 

Date assigned for Board consideration:          
    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 
          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 
 
                                                                                    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
REQUESTED BOARD ACTION   –       
 
 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by                                 
    Darcy Tweedy  
                                                                                                           Board Member & ASBA Delegate 

TOPIC: Approve Top 5 Priorities from the Arizona School Boards Association (ASBA) the 2018 

Political Agenda 

 
Governing Board input to the ASBA Legislative Committee is critical. ASBA is requesting active 
members of local public school districts to review the current 2017 Political Agenda and reaffirm their 
top five priorities. Furthermore, Board members, as a whole, may indicate two additional priorities not 
currently on the Agenda they would like the Legislative Committee to consider.  

Once submitted, these proposals will be compiled by ASBA staff and provided to the ASBA Legislative 
Committee for consideration.  

The timeline is as follows:  
Friday, May 12 - Proposed Items Due  
Friday, June 2 - Legislative Committee meets  
Week of June 19- Legislative Committee recommendations sent to all governing board members and 

superintendents  
Saturday, September 9 - Delegate Assembly  
Friday, November 17 - ASBA/AASBO/ASA Legislative Workshop  
 

May 9, 2017 

That the Governing Board approve Top 5 Priorities, and consider two additional priorities, for the Arizona 
School Boards Association (ASBA) 2018 Political Agenda. 
 

None None 

Green Form 

Form revised 2/7/11 

kfisher
Typewritten Text
Darcy L. Tweedy

kfisher
Typewritten Text







 



Form revised 2/7/11 

DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #97 

     

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

                     
Please provide information listed below when submitting items intended for the consideration of the Governing Board to be 

placed on the official agenda of the meeting of the Board. 

 

  

  

   

 

Date assigned for Board consideration:          

    Policy Reference  A.R.S. Reference 

          

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

 

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION   –       
 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by                                 
       Jim Migliorino                                            Dr. James R. Veitenheimer 

 Deputy Superintendent    Superintendent 

TOPIC: Adopt the Fiscal Year 2016-17 Expenditure Budget Revision #1 

 

 

Description – Please see the information provided under “Public Hearing”. 

 

Rationale – According to A.R.S. 15-948.C, the Board must adopt any revisions to the current year Budget 

before May 15th. 

 

Fiscal Impact – See the information provided under “Public Hearing”. 
 

May 9, 2017 

That the Governing Board accept the Administration’s recommendation to adopt the 1st Revision to the 

Fiscal Year 2016-17 Expenditure Budget. 
 

DB 15-948.C 

Green Form 



 



 

 

 

 

 

BOARD CALENDAR REMINDER 
 

2016-17 School Year 
 
May 9 7:00 p.m. – Regular Governing Board Meeting 

May 23 7:00 p.m. – Regular Governing Board Meeting 

May 29 Memorial Day – District Offices closed 

June 13 7:00 p.m. – Regular Governing Board Meeting 

June 27 7:00 p.m. – Regular Governing Board Meeting 

 

2017-18 School Year 
 

July 4 Independence Day – District Offices closed 

July 11 7:00 p.m. – Regular Governing Board Meeting 

August 8 7:00 p.m. – Regular Governing Board Meeting 

August 22 7:00 p.m. – Regular Governing Board Meeting 

September 4 Labor Day – Schools and District Offices closed 

September 12 7:00 p.m. – Regular Governing Board Meeting 

September 21 – 22 Fall Break – Schools and District Offices closed 

September 26 7:00 p.m. – Regular Governing Board Meeting 

October 9 Fall Day – Schools and District Offices closed 

October 10 7:00 p.m. – Regular Governing Board Meeting 

November 10 Veterans Day – Schools and District Offices closed 

November 14 7:00 p.m. – Regular Governing Board Meeting 

November 20 – 24 Thanksgiving Recess – Schools closed 

November 23 – 24 Thanksgiving Recess – District Offices closed 

November 28 7:00 p.m. – Regular Governing Board Meeting 

December 12 7:00 p.m. – Regular Governing Board Meeting 

December 25 – 

January 5 Winter Break – Schools and District Offices closed 

January 9 7:00 p.m. – Regular Governing Board Meeting 

January 15 MLK Day – Schools and District Offices closed 

January 23 7:00 p.m. – Regular Governing Board Meeting 

February 7 Professional Development Day – No School for 

Students 

February 13 7:00 p.m. – Regular Governing Board Meeting 

February 19 Presidents Day – Schools and District Offices closed 

February 27 7:00 p.m. – Regular Governing Board Meeting 

March 13 7:00 p.m. – Regular Governing Board Meeting 

March 26 – 30 Spring Break – Schools and District Offices closed  

 

 

 

 



 



 

 

 

 

 

P U B L I C   N O T I C E 

 

 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD 
Tuesday, May 9, 2017 

Immediately Following the Regular Meeting 
District Office Training Facility     20402 N. 15th Avenue     Phoenix, Arizona 

 

 

One or more members of the public body may participate by telephonic, video or internet 

conferencing.  The Deer Valley Governing Board may vote to convene an Executive Session for the 

purpose of receiving legal advice on any items listed on the agenda. 
 
 

AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Adoption of the Agenda 
 
4. Call for an EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

a. Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03.A.1 – Discussion or consideration of 
employment, assignment, appointment, promotion, demotion, dismissal, 

salaries, disciplining or resignation of a public officer, appointee or 
employee of any public body and A.R.S. §38-431.03.A.3 – Discussion or 
consultation for legal advice with the attorney or attorneys of the public 
body – Superintendent Contract Negotiation 

 
5. Adjournment 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Persons with a disability may request reasonable accommodations by contacting (623)-
445-5003.  Request should be made as early as possible to allow time to arrange the 
accommodations.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


	Book Cover
	BLANK SHEET
	Agenda_5.9.17_es1
	BLANK SHEET
	Agenda_5.9.17_ph
	Public Hearing.green
	Public Hearing.backup1
	Public Hearing.backup2
	BLANK SHEET
	Agenda_5.9.17_b
	BLANK SHEET
	Awards.green
	BLANK SHEET
	Reports_GovBd.green
	BLANK SHEET
	Reports_Supt.green
	BLANK SHEET
	Reports_FBS.green
	Reports_FBS.backup
	BLANK SHEET
	OldBusA_Strategic.green
	BLANK SHEET
	OldBusB_CTE.green
	OldBusB_CTE.backup
	BLANK SHEET
	OldBusC_Security.green
	OldBusC_Security.backup
	BLANK SHEET
	OldBusD_NST.green
	BLANK SHEET
	Consent.green
	BLANK SHEET
	ConsentA_Minutes.green
	BLANK SHEET
	ConsentB_Voucher.green
	ConsentB_Voucher.backup
	BLANK SHEET
	ConsentC_Donation.green
	ConsentC_Donation.backup
	BLANK SHEET
	ConsentD_Addenda.green
	ConsentD_Addenda.backup
	BLANK SHEET
	ConsentE_Co-ops.green
	ConsentE_Co-ops.backup
	BLANK SHEET
	ConsentF_Sole Source.green
	ConsentF_Sole Source.backup
	BLANK SHEET
	ConsentG_UofPhx.green
	ConsentG_UofPhx.backup
	BLANK SHEET
	ConsentH_StuTrav.green
	BLANK SHEET
	ActionA_HR.green
	ActionA_HR.backup
	BLANK SHEET
	ActionB_BGHS.green
	BLANK SHEET
	ActionC_BCHS.green
	BLANK SHEET
	ActionD_DVMS.green
	BLANK SHEET
	ActionI_Budget.green
	BLANK SHEET
	ActionE_SH.green
	BLANK SHEET
	ActionF_ALS.green
	BLANK SHEET
	ActionG_OI.green
	BLANK SHEET
	ActionH_ASBA.green
	2018_ASBA.green
	ASBA.backup

	ActionH_ASBA.backup
	BLANK SHEET
	ActionI_Budget.green
	BLANK SHEET
	Future Dates
	BLANK SHEET
	Agenda_5.9.17_es2
	Minutes_4.25.17_b.pdf
	B. Superintendent
	1.  Current Events
	9. ACTION

	Minutes_4.25.17_b.pdf
	B. Superintendent
	1.  Current Events
	9. ACTION

	ConsentH_StuTrav.backup.pdf
	5-9-17

	ConsentH_StuTrav.backup.pdf
	5-9-17




